AJESHKUMAR EK





About Me



- 8 years 3 months experience
- Ernakulam,Kerala
- +91.9540812649
- ajesh.sayanora.kumar@gmail.com

Team Leader

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a nursing graduate with 6 years' experience in clinical as well as teaching, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence. In my previous role, I improved the performance, operations and productivity of my team by executing the company strategies in carrying out health care course sales and maintaining quality.



Education

Bachelor of Nursing, Nursing

Al Kareem College Of Nursing **RGUHS** Bangalore, Karnataka

Completed, March 2010 Marks 66 % Division I

Master of Business Administration, Hospital Management

Shobith Institute of Management Studies **Shobith University** Delhi, Delhi

Completed, August 2015 Marks 62 %



Work Experience



April 2010 - October 2011

ICU Nursing

Maithry Multy Speciality Hospital Kottarakkara, Kerala

Carrying out nursing interventions, Routine Drug Administration, Reporting System, Biomedical Management etc.

December 2011 - January 2013

ICU nurse and Shift incharge

Fortis Hospital

moradabad, Uttar Pradesh

- General ICU care delivery and Unit preparation
- Monitors and coordinates the daily patient care activities of the unit; schedules staff and patients to ensure full coverage of patient care needs at all times and to ensure effective patient services.
- Leads, guides, and trains employees performing related work.
- Oversees and provides direct nursing evaluation and/or other related care and consultation to patients as required.
- Oversees and provides direct nursing evaluation, procedures, and/or other related care and consultation to critical care patients as needed.
- Coordinates services with other patient care units as required; maintains communication with allied services and maintains community liaison as appropriate.
- Oversees quality assurance activities and compliance to operational standards.
- Participates in program development and in development and implementation of operating policy and procedure.
- Ensures proper care in the use and maintenance of equipment and supplies; promotes continuous improvement of workplace safety and environmental practices.
- Performs miscellaneous job-related duties as assigned.



January 2013 - May 2014

Nursing Turor

Vivekanand College Of Nursing Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh

- Planning of the teaching programme including an orientation programme in consultation with the Principal/Vice Principal
- Planning for students' practical experience, ward assignments and vacations in consultation with the Principal/Vice Principal.
- Planning of ward teaching programme with the cooperation and collaboration of Principal/Vice Principal
- Preparation for classes and demonstrations, displays of educational material on notice board.
- Teaching of all nursing subjects with assistance from other members of the staff.
- Guidance to students in methods of study and use of reference books and library, Individual attention to students when necessary, including individual assignments.
- Conduct of periodical and terminal tests.
- Organization of seminars, panel discussion, debates etc.
- Ensuring that students who go in for exanimation fulfil all requirements.
- Regular visits to the hospital wards and departments and other practice fields.

The following records are maintained:

- Register of attendance at classes, demonstrations, visits, etc.
- Record of practical experience.
- Marks of terminal tests and examinations.
- Leave account of students.
- Records of classes given by nursing, medical and other teacher.
- Health Records.
- Permanent/cumulative record of students.



June 2014 - June 2016

Assistant Lecturer

Galgotias University School Of Nursing Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh

- Teaching and clinical instructor works
- Course planning,
- Student practical assessment
- Project coordination
- Course design and development,
- Course delivery, selection of educational resources, assessment, students' learning outcomes Course evaluation
- Reporting to the Dean and/or Head of School.

September 2016 - Current

Nurse Educator and Promoted as Team Leader

Health Careers International

Ernakulam, Kerala

- Continuing education to licensed nursing staff
- Develop curricula for nursing programs.
- Strong relationships and have strong presentation & negotiation skills.
- Assessments for nursing and related programs.
- Content development for diploma /graduate diploma courses.
- Subject review to develop eLearning.
- Promotion & branding of nursing study programs in colleges & hospitals.
- Presentation & Course seminars

As Team leader

- Management duties when manager is absent or out of office
- Detailed records of inventory use and sales, and advising management on ordering where necessary
- Communicating team goals and identifying areas for new training or skill checks
- Assists management with hiring processes and new team member training
- Answers team member questions, helps with team member problems, and oversees team member work for quality and guideline compliance
- Communicates deadlines and sales goals to team members
- Develops strategies to promote team member adherence to company regulations and performance goals
- Conducts team meetings to update members on best practices and continuing expectations
- Generates and shares comprehensive and detailed reports about team performance, mission-related objectives, and deadlines
- Ensures company brand materials and physical working spaces meet and exceed company presentation standards.
- Provides quality customer service, including interacting with customers, answering customer enquiries, and effectively handling customer complaints.



Awards & Honors

- Lead in franchisee collaboration with Cliniminds, Clinical Research Institute, Delhi.
- KASE affiliation(Kerala Academy of Skill Excellence)
- Organisational Workshops in clinical research at various dental and pharmacy colleges in India



Skills

- Team oriented and results driven.
- Project Management.
- Public Relations
- Excellent Communication
- Hardworking and Time Management



Languages

- English ● ●
- Malayalam ● ●
- Hindi • •



Interests

Upgrading knowledge

Management skills training



Personal Details

Gender: Male Nationality: India

Address: Ernakulam - 686664, Kerala

Declaration

I, Ajeshkumar EK, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.



Ernakulam , Kerala December 18, 2018



Ajeshkumar EK